




NV NAVAJO 21 2 30.045.31776 PLUG AND ABANDONMENT 
 

 

3/21/2024 – MIRU. CHECK PSI ON WELL SITP 100#, SICP 100#, BH 0#, BDW 4 MIN. LD RODS. ND WH, NU 
BOP, PRESSURE TEST & FUNCTION TEST BOP'S, RU RIG FLOOR, PULL TBG HANGER @ 3K SW.  
LD 20 JTS OF 2.375" PROD. TBG. MU 5.5" CICR RIH TO 461'. TALLY, STRAP & RABBIT TBG. SET CICR @ 
461'. LW 11 BBLS & PUMP 15 BBLS. PT TO 600 PSI & PASSED. PUMP CEMENT PLUG #1 (FRD TOP & 
SURFACE) 54 SXS 11 BBLS,1.15, 15.8#, 5 GAL/SX TOC @ 0', BOC @ 461'. LD 14 JTS. RD RIG FLOOR, ND 
BOP & NU WH. CUT OFF WH, (TOC IN 5.5" PROD 48' & 8-5/8" SURFACE 0') WELD ON P&A MARKER. RU 
1" POLY LINE, RIH IN 8-5/8" & 5.5" CASING. FILL CASING AND CELLAR WITH 21 SXS CEMENT. JOHNNIE 
BEGAYE, BLM REP, WAS ON LOCATION. RD RR.  
 
WELL WAS PLUGGED AND ABANDONED ON 3/21/2024. 
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Priscilla Shorty

From: Rennick, Kenneth G <krennick@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:45 PM
To: John LaMond; Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD; Kade, Matthew H
Cc: Farmington Regulatory Techs; Brice Clyde - (C); Clay Padgett; Lee Murphy; Max Weaver; 

Rustin Mikeska
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] CBL Submission & P&A Revision for Hilcorp's NAVAJO 21 2 (API # 

3004531776) 

 
The BLM finds the proposal appropriate. 
 
 
 
Kenneth (Kenny) Rennick 
 
Petroleum Engineer 
 
Bureau of Land Management 
Farmington Field Office 
6251 College Blvd 
Farmington, NM 87402 
 
Email: krennick@blm.gov 
Mobile & Text: 505.497.0019 

From: John LaMond <jlamond@hilcorp.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2024 1:36 PM 
To: Kuehling, Monica, EMNRD <monica.kuehling@emnrd.nm.gov>; Rennick, Kenneth G <krennick@blm.gov>; Kade, 
Matthew H <mkade@blm.gov> 
Cc: Farmington Regulatory Techs <FarmingtonRegulatoryTechs@hilcorp.com>; Brice Clyde - (C) 
<Brice.Clyde@hilcorp.com>; Clay Padgett <cpadgett@hilcorp.com>; Lee Murphy <lmurphy@hilcorp.com>; Max Weaver 
<mweaver@hilcorp.com>; Rustin Mikeska <rmikeska@hilcorp.com>; John LaMond <jlamond@hilcorp.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] CBL Submission & P&A Revision for Hilcorp's NAVAJO 21 2 (API # 3004531776)  
  
  

 This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or 
responding.   

 

Good afternoon Kenny & Monica,  
  
Hilcorp is planning to move onto the NAVAJO 21 2 (API # 3004531776) tomorrow (3/21/2024) for P&A.  
  
Attached is the CBL run 7/15/2005. The log shows TOC @ ~78’. It appears this is the depth where they stopped logging 
at the time, and therefore the TOC may be shallower. Surface casing shoe is at ~235’.  

 CAUTION: External sender. DO NOT open links or attachments from UNKNOWN senders. 
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Moving forward, Hilcorp requests to move forward with the approved NOI, however using Class G cement instead of the 
NOI approved Class III cement. Hilcorp will top off as needed. 
  
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  
  
  
Thanks,  
  
John LaMond 
Operations Engineer – Technical Services 
Hilcorp Energy Company 
1111 Travis 
Houston, TX 77002 
346-237-2210 (Office) 
832-754-9692 (Cell) 
jlamond@hilcorp.com 
  
 

The information contained in this email message is confidential and may be legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named 
above. If you are not an intended recipient or if you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copy of this 
email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify us by return email or telephone if the sender's phone number is listed 
above, then promptly and permanently delete this message. 
 
While all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, 
opening, or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted by the company in this regard and 
the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as it considers appropriate.  
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CONDITIONS

Action  325988

CONDITIONS
Operator:

HILCORP ENERGY COMPANY
1111 Travis Street
Houston, TX 77002

OGRID:

372171
Action Number:

325988
Action Type:

[C­103] Sub. Plugging (C­103P)

CONDITIONS

Created By Condition Condition
Date

mkuehling approved for record ­ well plugged 3/21/2024 3/29/2024


